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ENVIRONMENT DEPARTMENT 

Planning, Transport and Health Service 
Head of Planning,Transport and Heallin Service . Richard Rawes BA Hons . MICE C.Eng Dip TE 

London Borough of Camden 
Camden Town Hall 
Argyle Street Entrance 
Euston Road 
London WC1H 8EQ 

Tel 071 - 278 4444 Fax 071 - 860 5556 

T f t e  u c c u p i e r  Date: ~Ptn m a r c n  i~j~j4 

F l a t  Our Ref:  H4/6/22 
18 

H e & a l  
Road Te l  Inqs:Ms S. Waddell 

London NW6 071 860 5815 

Dear Sirs, 

TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNIRG ACT 1990 
18 HEMSTAL ROAD NW6 

I r e f e r  t o  t h e  above p r o p e r t y  and I understand you are  t h e  owner 
and /o r  occup ie r .  I t  has come t o  t h e  C o u n c i l ' s  a t t e n t i o n  t h a t  the 
f o l l o w i n g  has taken p lace  a t  t h e  premises w i t h o u t  t h e  g r a n t  of 
p lann ing  permission: 

The e r e c t i o n  o f  a boundary fence compr is ing 2m h i g h  wooden panels 
surmounted by a l a t t i c e  screen a f u r t h e r  0.5m high 

I should  be g r a t e f u l  i f  you would adv ise why p lann ing  permission 
was n o t  sought.  I f  you cons ide r  t h a t  p lann ing  permiss ion  was not 
r e q u i r e d ,  you should e x p l a i n  why you b e l i e v e  t h i s  t o  be so. 

You may w ish  t o  app ly  f o r  a r e t r o s p e c t i v e  p lann ing  permiss ion  and 
enclosed are  t h e  necessary a p p l i c a t i o n  forms which should be 
completed and r e t u r n e d  t o  t h e  above address w i t h  t h e  appropriate 
fee. 

I would be g r a t e f u l  f o r  you r  response and /o r  completed application 
by 9 t h  A p r i l  1994 

I f  I have n o t  rece ived  your  response by t h i s  da te ,  I s h a l l  be 
r e p o r t i n g  t h e  m a t t e r  t o  t h e  C o u n c i l ' s  Development C o n t r o l  Sub-Committee 

where a c t i o n  may be considered t o  remedy t h e  alleged 
breach,  w i t h o u t  t h e  b e n e f i t  o f  you r  response. 

I f  you r e q u i r e  any ass is tance  please ge t  i n  touch w i t h  me. 

Yours faithfully 

M s .  S. 

Waal 

f o r  Head o f  P lann ing ,  T ranspor t  and Hea l th  Services 

cc A r c h i t e c t u r a l  Consu l tan ts ,  6 Compayne Gardens 
A lan  P r o p e r t i e s  Ltd 


